Browning Farmhouse

AL-11-A-118

North side of Black Valley Road
near Flintstone

Meschach Browning built this large farmhouse late in the 1890's.
It was built to replace an older farm house that had been torn down.
Other houses in the neighborhood were also built by members of the
Browning family. (See AL-11-A-119) Browning Farmhouse retains its
original appearance and exemplifies the houses built by more prosper-
ous farming families in the late nineteenth century. Interesting
features of this house include the wraparound veranda and the original
roof of pressed tin shingles , functionally decorated with snowbirds
and Tightning rods.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building is a rectangular frame house three bays wide and two and a
half stories tall, with German and shiplap siding. The wall features include
cornerboards.

The stone foundation of the building is a low rubble, one with a plain
water table. The eaves consist of boxed cornice and soffit on gabled flanks
(SW and NE) and a simple overhanging cornice with bed mould on gabled ends.
The gable flank roof is covered with pressed tin shingles. On it are located
lightning rods and snowbirds. Two brick chimneys are original with corbeled
caps and are located on the interior.

The entrance on the southwest facade of the building is pedimented with
one light recessed transom. The door has one light with five recessed panels
and engraved original hardware.

The pegged windows are one over one lights with a one-light casement in the
dormer.

A small frame structure was added onto the southeastern facade of the house.
This addition has a shed roof.

The porch of the building has a wraparound veranda with lattice underneath.

The ribbed-tin shed roof is supported by decoratively-cut post with a decorative
balustrade. '
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Meschach Browning built this large frame house late in the 1890's. IEl)
was built to replace an older house on the family farm that was torn down.
During(Eye nineteenth century it was common for children to settle on the family
farms., Other( ?uses in the neighborhood were also built by members of the
Browning Family. (See AL-1I-A-119)

There were 133 farmers and a tota%Agf 1200 people living on farms in the
Flintstone area between 1878 and 1881. They were an integral part(g§ the area's
economy, producing crops mostly of "wheat, oats, potatoes, and corn.” The
importance of farming was sustained into the twentieth century by improvements
in the efficiency of the farms. The Flintstone School devoted so much time to
improving farming techniques that it won a rep?g?tion as the western branch of
the University of Maryland Agriculture School.

The Browning Farmhouse retains its original appearance and exemplifies the
prosperous farmhouses built later in the nineteenth century. It is large to
accommodate the traditionally large farm family. Interesting features of this
house include the handsome wraparound veranda and the original roof of pressed
tin shingles functionally decorated with snowbirds and lightning rods.

(1) Interview with owner, Mrs. Robert Logeston, March 1, 1979

(2) Harry Stegmaier, et al, Allegany County - A History
(Parsons, West Va.: McClain Printing Co.), p. 97.

(3) Interview cited in Note 1.
(4) Stegmaier, P. 213 and 259.
(5) 1Ibid, p. 213
(6) 1Ibid, p. 222
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